Don L.J.Rusnak

Teer
From: Porter Airlines <PorterAirlines@flyporter.com>
Sent: February 19, 2022 7:43 AM
To: don.rusnak@rusnaklaw.com
Subject: Porter Airlines Itinerary - Ottawa - Thunder Bay - Thu 3 Mar 2022

Thank you for flying Porter

within 24 hours of departure

Booking status: Confirmed
Porter confirmation number: C8J64D

Travel & COVID-19
COVID-19 vaccination is now mandatory for air travel - visit our Iravel and COVID-19 page
to learn about other important travel requirements.
Your safety and your health while travelling with us are
@ our priority. Our Healthy Flights program includes
ff‘lﬁerml;‘ sanitation processes and resources to ensure we provide
¥ 1 healthy environment throughout your entire journey
with us. Learn more

THU 3 MAR 2022

OTTAWA, CA (YOW) TO THUNDER BAY, CA (YQT)

PD 4:15PM 5:19 PM

250 Ottawa, CA (YOW) Toronto, CA (YTZ)
CONNECT: TORONTO, CA(YTZ) CONNECTING TIME: 2HR 2IMIN
PD 7:40 PM 9:48 PM

639 Toronto, CA (YTZ) Thunder Bav, CA (YQT)

Modify Your Booking

PASSENGER

Donald Luther Johnathan Rusnak
VTPorter First 4660004082



FARE INFORMATION

Air transportation charges $240.00 CAD
Taxes, fees and charges $110.44 CAD
Total Fare Price §350.44 CAD

For further details of your booking, click on See Complete Receipt or visit My Bookings.

See Complete Receipt

CHANGE FEES

Flights booked on or before March 31, 2022 can be modified
without change fees, up to 24 hours prior to scheduled departure
time of your original flight. Any difference in fare and applicable
taxes applies.

Same-day changes* Advance changes*
$50 +/- fare difference
Ottawa - within 45 days of departure
Thunder Bay | Complimentary

Flexiblo fars . '
Flatibe fuo +/- fare difference

outside 45 days of departure

Clﬂ.‘i.‘i

*Change tees are per passenger, per direction, subject to availability and applicable taxes.

Leam more about our fares and fees and conditions of camage

DAY OF TRAVEL

Get your travel documents ready

All passengers travelling within Canada are required to present one piece of valid
government issued photo identification.

See more information

Arrive with time to spare
You can check in online starting 24 hours before your scheduled departure time. Web
check-in closes 60 minutes prior to scheduled departure.

Getting to the airport, dropping off checked baggage and going through security takes
time, so we recommend arriving at the airport as early as possible: no later than 60
minutes prior to a domestic flight and 90 minutes prior to an mternational flight.

See more information
Please click here for departure airport information.

Keep informed about your flight

We may need to contact you on the day vyou fly with us. Please ensure that the email
address and mobile number provided on your reservation are up to date. Visit My
Bookings or Check-in online.

Know your rights and responsibilities

Al Porter, we strive to provide you with easy access to clear information about your



AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: 4 TAWZM Date of issue: 19 Feb, 2022

This is your official HineraryRacaipl, You must bring it with you to the aimaon for checkdn and we meommend you Keep a copy Tor your records, Please also take the me 1o review it as il conlains The gener
g0 applicable aniffs Opens in @ new window that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services delailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and olher imporiant informabon ralatad to your tnp.

For the wall-bsing of &l customarns and smployess, we ars lsmporarily adjusting our on-board sarvice as a haalh and safety maasure in response to COVID- 19, Unlonunatisty, we will nol be abils 1o accommodale any special meal
refuests. Leam more Ope nesw window

Data Protection Notice: Your parsonal dotn will be processed in accordance with e appicable carter's prvecy ooy and. # your bookang & nace vis 8 reservation system provider ("GDST). with its privecy oalicy. These are
available at the JATA Travel Centie websiis Opans in 8 new window of from ins camier or GDS directly, You should read this documeniation, which applies 1o your booking and spacifies, for example, how your personal data is
collected, stored, used, disciosed and ransferred, We sis0 vz you o view Al Conade’s Privecy Policy Ooers in 8 new wingow dirocily

Ensure you are in complisnce with the entry requirements of your destunalion. For the lales! information on COVID-13 testing, enty requiraments. flexble change and cancelisiion polcics. and biosa'ely /messurcs please vsit our

COVID-18 infumation hut Opens in & new wandow

IMPORTANT: Entry requirements

* Travslling (or retuming) to Canada from another country travelie's must register with AmveCAN Opent i g new window, get 3 pre-departure GOVID-19 test, and participate in the mandatony lesting and quaraiiine
requirements upon arrival, Fully vaccinated traveliers will not be reguired 1o stay al & government-authanized hotel while aveaiting thesr on-arrusl test result If thery maat all of ha required criteria. For mosa nlormation visi
the entry reguirema page

v Travelling (or retuming| to U.S. or intemational destinations: Make sure (o review the governiment entry requirements Opens in a new window prior to travel.

- Depart

mnomy - Latitude

Tuesday 17:20 18:50 1hr30
e Thunder Bay Toronto ACB835 Economy B
(yar), Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ) Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Ovnlano Termmal * Jazz | CRJ900 | = Wi-F
Tuesday 20:00 21:01 @ 1hro1
01 Mar, 2022 -
- Toronto Ottawa ACIES Economy B
Toranto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), Ottawa Int. [YOW), Operated by: Alr Canada | A320-200 |
Tenmmai 1 Omano Wi-Fi
Passengers
# Donald Lj Rusnak Seats
ACB9368 14A
Ticket number AC466 17F
0142146060718
Air Canada - Asroplan
370582117



% Purchase summary

Visa

Amount paid: $§664.58

Tax information

GSTMST no. 10009-22687 RTO001 $76.45

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Base fare Economy - Latitude

Carmier surcharges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada

Hamonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100082287 RT0001
Auport iImprovement Fee - Canada

Total before oplions (per passenger)

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

1 adult

552.00
23.00

Taz2
7648

6.00

Sge48

$gp458

Within Canada
90 When to arrive at the airport
S You shoult ame no Gier than the time indicated a1 ket Thes wil snsure yu have pienty of bme lo dredk 1, 0rop off youwr cheched bags anc pass through seaurty.
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline _
P Yeu st have chacked n r«m—dmnrwm‘un.msﬂnmalmmaummw—mmmmndwmﬂmmmmm
30 Boarding gate deadline
This s the test you should be at the departure gate, ready for boarding.
mmutes.
1 5 Boarding gate closes
i Armving after 1S me Wil resill in reassigniment of any reserved seals. e canceiaton of reservations, and/or inclgibilty for denved boarding compensation,

From Toronta City Alrport (YT2) - Chedk-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minules.



The Westin Ottawa

11 Colonel By Drive

Ottawa, ON K1N SH4

Canada

Tel: 613-560-7000 Fax: 613-234-5306

DON RUSNAK

Tax D : 811719848RT0001

The Westin Ott YOWWI MAR-03-2022 11:00 GARGU083
Date Reference Description

01-MAR-22 RT2214 Room Chrg - Govt./Military
01-MAR-22 RT2214 Tax Other

01-MAR-22 RT2214
01-MAR-22 RT2214
02-MAR-22 42003
02-MAR-22 42003
02-MAR-22 RT2214
02-MAR-22 RT2214
02-MAR-22 RT2214
02-MAR-22 RT2214
03-MAR-22 VI

Municipal Accommodation Tax
Municipal Accom Tax HST
Valet Parking

Tax-HST Other

Room Chrg - Govt./Military
Tax Other

Municipal Accommodation Tax
Municipal Accom Tax HST
Visa-3671

Approve EMV Receipt for VI -3671: PIN Verified

Page Number

Guest Number

Folio ID

Arrive Date

Depart Date

No. Of Guest

Room Number

Marriott Bonvoy Number :

Copy Tax Invoice

TC:9DBIDSD749FECOB7 |AD:06021203642000 TVR:8080008000
AID:A0000000031010 Application Label:VISA CREDIT

** Tatal

Continued on the next page

Charges (CAD)

WESTIN

HOTELS & RESORTS

1 Invoice Nbr
1696885

A

01-MAR-22 21:49
03-MAR-22 10:51

1

2214

2037

229.00
2977
0.16
1.19
48.00
6.24
229.00
29.77
9.16
1.19

502.48

Credits (CAD)

1000272592



